Swapnil Sutar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Sandeep Bhat

30 December 2023 13:08
Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
FW: TC Recommendation - Mittal Int. - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3
Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 28 December 2023 10:48
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P

<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: TC Recommendation - Mittal Int. - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Attached Quotation for your reference.

A. SUMMARY

Sl. No. Project Location | Amount w/o Tax | GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor
1 CIP Lounge, LKO | LKO 80,000 14,400.00 94,400.00 | Mittal International
2 Carl's LKO 7,44,000 1,33,920.00 8,77,920.00 | Mittal International
TOTAL 8,24,000 1,48,320 9,72,320
B. LIST AS PER BOQ
sl. NO. Project ltem No. | _"roduct | g0 Make Model | FINALSUPPLIER |UOM | Qty Rate Amount Make Mo
Description
PRE RINSE
SPARY BAKERS
119 CIP Lounge, LKO | DW-03 UNIT - STD SHOPPEE / Mittal International | No 1 14,400 14,400
DECK EQUIVALENT
MOUNTED T&S EX-1DPC




149

CIP Lounge, LKO

BC-15

JUICE
DISPENSER
WITH
ROATER
INSIDE

250 x
400 x
630Ht.

ELAN PRO

D
LP8/2

Mittal International

No

65,600

65,600

Ugolini

Deluxe 1

245

Carl's

Product
Holding
Unit4
Width X 2
High
(Single
Sided) Veg
(Prince
Castle
DHBPT-
33GB)

Prince Castle

DHBPT-
33GB

Mittal International

No

1,99,000

1,99,000

Prince Castle

DHB2PT

246

Carl's

Product
Holding
Unit 4
Width X 2
High
(Single
sided) non-
veg
(Prince
Castle
DHBPT-
33GB)

Prince Castle

DHBPT-
33GB

Mittal International

No

3,05,000

3,05,000

Prince Castle

DHB2PT

249

Carl's

12

Shake
Blender
(Hamilton
Beach)

Vitamix

Quiet
One

Mittal International

No

1,20,000

2,40,000

Vitamix

The Quit

TOTAL

For terms and conditions, refer attached quotation.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

8,24,000




From: Anil <anil@mitalin.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; sales@mitalin.com; anil@mitalin.com
Subject: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Sir,

Greetings from Mittal International !

With reference to the discussion please find attached revised quotation.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Anil Sachdeva

Mob: 9811817582
E-mail: anil@mitalin.com

%;’%mmm INTERNATIONAL

7, Netaji Subhash Marg, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110002 INDIA
Tel: +91 11 23278741, 23242500, 23242501, 23242502, 23242503
Fax: +91 11 23271218 | Website: www.mitalin.com

From: sales@mitalin.com <sales@mitalin.com>

Sent: 19 December 2023 13:51

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Anil Sachdeva <anil@mitalin.com>
Subject: Re: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Dear Sir,



Please find attached quotation for your reference.

Regards

Anil Sachdeva
Mob. :- 9811817582

E-mail - anil@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,
New Delhi - 110002
Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51

e-mail : sales@mitalin.com
website : www.mitalin.com

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 02 December 2023 13:33

To: Anil Sachdeva <anil@mitalin.com>
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Dear Anil Ji,

Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport — Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani &

TFS.
Sl. . Item . . .
NO. Project No. Product Description Size Make Model
BAKERS SHOPPEE /
119 | CIP Lounge, LKO DW-03 | PRE RINSE SPARY UNIT - DECK MOUNTED STD EQUIVALENT
149 | CIP Lounge BC-15 JUICE DISPENSER WITH ROATER INSIDE (nggl-)l(t400 X ELAN PRO JD LP8/2
. Product Holding Unit 4 Width X 2 High (Single Sided) Veg .
245 | Carl's 8 (Prince Castle DHBPT-33GB) Prince Castle DHBPT-33GB




Product Holding Unit 4 Width X 2 High (Single sided) non-veg

246 | Carl's 9 (Prince Castle DHBPT-33GB) Prince Castle DHBPT-33GB
249 | Carl's 12 | Shake Blender (Hamilton Beach) Vitamix Quiet One
Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6 Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views

or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



